



## PROFILE

A Senior Dentist dedicated to clinical practice from day one after graduation. My passion to dentistry made me pursue my practice even during my post-graduation days.

My 10+ year experience and my solid clinical periodontal background makes me a poised and an optimistic Diagnostician. I believe once with a proper diagnosis, my clinical experience can provide an absolute Treatment.

It is my motto to deliver quality and uncompromised service and advanced dental treatment to all.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
**91-97470 63636**  
**91-484 2953636**

ADDRESS:  
**Jameela Manzil**  
**Kunnumpuram**  
**Fort Kochi – 682001**

EMAIL:  
**drhassanshahed@gmail.com**

## HOBBIES

Photography  
Travelling  
Cooking & Baking

# DR. HASSAN SHAHED T

**MDS - Senior Resident Dentist**

## EDUCATION

---

**Al-Ameen Public School, Edappally, Kochi, Kerala**  
Year 2004 – 12<sup>th</sup> Grade

**Sree Balaji Dental College & Hospital, Chennai, Tamil Nadu**  
Year 2011 – BDS Graduated

**Yenepoya Dental College, Mangalore, Karnataka**  
Year 2014 – MDS - Periodontology & Oral Implantology

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**ORAL CARE Dental Clinic (Chief Resident Specialist)**

**2014 – Present**

Examined 5000+ patient's oral cavity to Diagnose and perform Dental Treatments. Placed and Assisted 50+ Dental Implants including Full Mouth Rehabilitation

**Hamza's Dental and Orthodontic Center (Consultant Specialist)**

**2014 – Present**

Performed and Assisted 1000+ Orthodontic Procedures. Supported and successfully finished several Periodontally compromised Orthodontic cases

**Consulting Periodontist and Implantologist on an On-Call basis for various Dental Clinics.**

**2014 – Present**

## SKILLS

---

- All Periodontal Treatment including Laser Surgery
- Implants and Implant Supported Dentures and Bridges
- Surgical removal of Impacted Tooth
- Single and Multiple Sittng Root Canal Therapy
- Fixed and Removable Prosthetic Dentures
- Single or Multiple Sittng Pulpctomy on Compliant patients
- Fixed and Removable Orthodontics – Mild to Moderate Cases
- Conservative and Aesthetic Dentistry including Teeth Whitening